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COMPFTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES &'
WABHHGTON LB

/
FEB 2 7 i953
FEB 27
Coptain il A. Mesrster, US4, Contrastin; Officer

Bodlding 247
Sheppaxd Alr Force Base, Texma

Dear Captain Foerwtart

I lmve your letter of Februmry 20, 1953, wdth enclosurns, requeste
ing a desision 38 to the walidity of a hbid submitted by Lenghorn
Paint Cospury, San Artondo, Texas,

By invitation Ne, 41-612-53-61 hids wers requested—to be
opesed at 1 pym, on Febguary 19, 1953=wior Sumishing six itens of
peint in scoordance with certsin speaifieations, It is stated that
Longlwan Paint Cowpary was not included on youwr Biddere List and,
therefors, & oopy of the invitation was ot mailed to that company,
Bewwvar, it appears that the company esw a copy of the invitation
and forwirded & lstter dated Pelmmary 12, 1953, as follomn:

"Zat 31d Invitation lo, SISl
Opaxing Date: Febwusry 19, 1953

"Wr bave lsarned of your above hid invitation ami wigh to
subuit e quetations, as £ollowss

Par Callon Total,
mmmmm-og:ﬂ-m - T

Caprd 82.18 233,20
155 mallons Pramel, s-u.-r.lm TP wE=503
2,18 £337.70

smmhmn-s-ﬁw 918 sori
mmmm’m—m * #207-
2,28 100

el Turvpoise
155 gallcne Paint, Flat all TT=P=~5lb
Qrey-L vory $2,17 4336435
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3-1199% Bl
SEhipmmnt will be mads witiin 10 days after recelpt of ordsr, A cash
disevent, of 1X will be allowed for peyment within 10 dxys, o~

19 Nrers +o mamifacturs
M:‘:lm.-rm.’ s 6 » Proposes

The empiay hes effersd to firniah paint exmotly a: required by
the spenifisstisum and, hy referring to the mvitation, has impliedly
agrved W abddn Wy A1l the provimions comtximed theruin, The
tnvitetion mmbar and date of opesing is sbown and the bid spparently
yas apemed together with the othar Mds at the appainted time,

In (e present case, the fxilure to subwit the bid om Standad
Porn 3) clesrly in not wich a devisiien s woald affest cither the
priss, gealily or quantity of She supslies stfured asd iz net pre-
Jodlcial be the rights of the ethar biddcvw, The jafwmality hers
Lowedves: 19 net one of substasce and preperly uay be waived by the
vy 0vé 30 Otmp; Gem, 179;

Aosemiingly; you are advised thet the inferrality ney be waived
and the Md «f s compmry ccosidersd alang with the otbar tidse

- ¥he poypews rdimitted with your letter sre returned harewith,
Sincerely yours,

'-: l"—_|_

Acting caqﬂ:-nllr ranezal
of the Umited Jtates
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